



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

FYI-0900-1378

AR 226 - 0929

MR 39210

September 5, 2000

OFFICE OF
PREVENTION, PESTICIDES AND
TOXIC SUBSTANCES

3M Company, Inc.
Attn: William A Weppner, Ph.D.
Director, Environmental, Health, Safety & Regulatory Affairs
Specialty Materials Group
3M Center, Bldg. 236-1B-10
St. Paul, MN 55144



FYI-00-001378

Dear Dr. Weppner:

Enclosed is a copy of the PDF scanned files from the TSCA Administrative Record on PFOS and related compounds, which you requested from Oscar Hernandez, Director of the Risk Assessment Division. It contains FYI submissions by 3M and DuPont, as well as administrative files. It does not include your June 28, 2000 FYI submission, which our Document Processing Center did not receive until after these other PFOS documents had been scanned. The 6/28/00 submission and other documents submitted since then will be scanned and a copy mailed to you. In the future, please address all TSCA submissions to the address below. To notify Oscar Hernandez or Charles Auer, Director of the Chemical Control Division, of TSCA submissions, please do so by sending them cc copies of cover letters or submissions sanitized to exclude confidential business information. And for PFOS and related documents, please cite the applicable FYI or 8EHQ number: FYI-0500-01378 or 8EHQ-1180-00373.

Document Control Office (7407)
Room G99 East Tower Attn: FYI (or Section 8(e))
Office of Pollution Prevention and Toxics
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
401 M Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460-0001

Sincerely,

Terry R. O'Bryan
Terry R. O'Bryan
Environmental Scientist

Enclosure

cc: Oscar Hernandez
Charles Auer



85000000035

RECEIVED
OPPT NCIC

SEP 12 AM 10:43

RECEIVED
OPPT NCIC

SEP-7 AM 9:20